

## Minutes of the Broadwoodwidge Parish Council meeting,

Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2017, 7pm

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Wonnacott, Perkin, Stratton, Worden, Banbury. Clerk.

**Members of the public present: 0**

**4864. Apologies for absence:**

Cllrs Nobbs, Crocombe, Durstan and Hawken. Cllr Watson. County Cllr Parsons.

**4865. Declaration of Interests**

The chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.

**4866. Public Open Questions (Standing orders suspended during this session)**

No Questions

**4867. Police Report**

No Report.

**4868. County Councillors Report**

No Report

**4869. District Councillors Report**

No Report.

**4870. Minutes of the Meetings:**

24<sup>th</sup> May 2017 Proposed Cllr Worden, Seconded Cllr Perkin. Vote Unanimous

**4871. Matters Arising from the Minutes of 24<sup>th</sup> May 2017.**

4830. The installation of the bollard has been completed. Thanks to Cllr. Stratton for completing the work.

4850. Post Box. The post box at Ivy House was the first in the Parish in Victorian Times. Trying to establish what action was taken to preserve it. Could it be listed retrospectively?

**4872. Planning**

1/0539/2017/FUL The council support the application.

1/0578/2017/FUL The council do not support the application, and agree with the findings in the environmental report.

Proposed Cllr Wonnacott. Seconded Cllr Worden. Carried nem.com.

**4873. Accounts for Payment**

05.07.17	Dan Genders – Grass	£360.00
05.07.17	Clerks Expenses	£33.98
05.07.17	SWLT Room Hire	£20.00
05.07.17	K Moore Groundworks	£774.00
05.07.17	Bollard	£92.60

Accounts proposed by Cllr Wonnacott, Seconded by Cllr Banbury. Carried nem.com

**4874. To propose the use of Davison as Internal Auditors 2017/18.**

Proposed Cllr Banbury. Seconded Cllr Stratton.

**4875. Village Green Issues**

The dog mess situation has improved.

**4876. Community Hub Update**

An extra grant has been approved, just waiting for the money to come in. The builders have started again this week. Hoping to open in September.

**4877. Correspondence**

The clerk received correspondence from Nigel Marshall regarding the issues reported in the parish. He has been and visited the sites in question.

**4878. Chairman's Report**

No report

**4879. Clerks Report**

No Report

**4880. Exchange of Information**

Fly Tipping is currently a problem within the parish. Particularly Rixon Cross to Broadwoodwidge Village. Environmental team, have been contacted. Gateways will now be blocked for pull-ins once the Caravan Park closes at the end of season

**4881. The meeting closed at 19.45pm.**

The Parish meeting and AGM is Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> August 2017, 7pm at Roadford Lake.